



COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA



Áras an Chontae
Carrick on Shannon

Tuesday, 14 June 2022

***Cathaoirleach agus Gach Ball of Manorhamilton Municipal District,
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LIATROMA.***

A Chara,

A meeting of Manorhamilton Municipal District will take place on **Monday, 20 June 2022 at 2.30 pm in the Bee Park Resource Centre** for the purpose of transacting the business set out on the Agenda hereunder.

You are hereby invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Nicola McManus
Meetings Administrator
Email: nicola.mcmanus@leitrimcoco.ie

AGENDA

1. Adoption of Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)
2. Consider Local Improvement Scheme Allocations
3. Meeting Correspondence

Notice of Motions

4. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask Francis Gaffney Senior Engineer in Water Services if he could find out from Irish Water / Donegal County Council, how many litres of water annually does it extract from Lough Melvin at Derryherk, Askill, County Leitrim and how many homes and businesses, including the Askill Group Water Scheme are serviced from this plant?

5. Motion from Councillor Justin Warnock:

I ask Terry McGovern, Senior Engineer in the Roads Department for an update on the proposed New Bridge adjacent to Lennox's Bridge between Kinlough and Bundoran and an update on the Active Travel scheme walkway / cycleway also between Kinlough and Bundoran.

6. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I ask that inspections are carried out on Killavoggy Bridge abutments and ramps both up and down stream.

7. Motion from Councillor Padraig Fallon:

I ask when safety works will be carried out at Drumlease School Dromahair, the nature of such works and if the Local Authority will put in place or examine the possibility of a lollipop person/crossing guard here.

8. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask when are the proposed restoration improvement works due to start on local road L-2208-1 Briscloonagh, Glenfarne and will the full length of this road be completed as proposed. This road is in bad condition.

9. Motion from Councillor Sean McDermott:

I ask can potholes be filled on road L61214 Corraleskin, Kiltyclogher.

10. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

I ask the area office to review the road at L2206. It is collapsing and needs urgent repair work, as it is a busy road up to the veterinary practice and requires a layby for cars to pull in and let traffic flow.

11. Motion from Councillor Felim Gurn:

I ask the area office to review the pedestrian crossing at McDermott terrace down to the St. Clare's primary school. It needs to be resprayed during the summer holidays so that car users are fully aware of pedestrian crossing ahead and work needs to be done on the footpath to remove all weeds coming up through the bricks. It looks poor on entering the town centre.

12. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

In response to a letter that we all received from the residents of Drumlease Estate I ask Leitrim County Council to take on board the issues raised and deal with them immediately

as I think they are quite reasonable and legitimate.

13. Motion from Councillor Frank Dolan:

On behalf of the school management and the parents association of Drumlease NS I ask Leitrim County Council to put some form of traffic calming measures in place at the school before there is a serious accident.

14. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan:

I propose that Leitrim Co. Council address the following issues as a matter of urgency for the residents in the Drumlease Housing Estate in Dromahair:

1. Repair or replacement of footpaths where necessary.
2. Safety concerns at the junction at Drumlease estate and Spears Green.
3. Serious lack of parking in the estate.

15. Motion from Councillor Mary Bohan:

I propose that Leitrim County Council call on the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine and the Department of Public Expenditure and Reform to expedite the compensation measures for farmers affected by the Shass mountain landslide.